15-0954
Greg Minikel

From: Greg Minikel

Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2017 12:19 PM

To: ‘Jacqueline Macewicz'; Dan Koski

Cc: Randy Junk

Subject: RE: Rough Railroad Crossings in Manitowoc
Hi Jackie,

Yes, | believe that all of these are still a concern. | would say that they are already listed in order of their priority.
| would have to check with Dan Koski and /or the Mayor to see if we are willing to pay for the asphalt patching.

The City can provide the barricades and signage for the road closures. The crossing (#3) by Schuette Park on Broadway
St./Meadow Ln. is problematic as there is no easy detour route. That one would take some extra planning.

From: Jacqueline Macewicz [mailto:jackie.macewicz@cn.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2017 12:06 PM

To: Greg Minikel

Subject: RE: Rough Railroad Crossings in Manitowoc

Hi Greg,
Are these crossings still a concern? Not sure on my end if any were repaired by our maintenance crews? If you were to

put them in priority order, which ones are the worst? Would the City be willing to provide CN with the road closure and
asphalt paving if were are able to make repairs in 2017°?

. 1., 2 crossings on Custer St. — between S. 26™ and S. 29t 5t. {Complaint from Citizens)
2. Menasha Ave, — just west of N. 18™ St. (Complaint from Citizen)
3. Broadway/Meadow Ln. at Meadow Ct. (Schuette Park).
4. S.21% and Franklin 5t.
5. S.23"St. — South of Grand Ave. and North of Dewey St.
6. N. 215t —near LaFollette Ave. (just north of Waldo Bivd.} {Complaint from Citizen)
7. Waldo Bivd. between N. 217 and N. 239 St. {(Complaint from Citizen}
Thanks,
Jackie Macewicz

CN - Manager Public Works
Stevens Point, WI

(o) 715.345.2503 4

(e) Jackie.Macewicz@cn.ca

From: Greg Minikel [mailto:gminikel@manitowoc.org]
Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2016 11:51 AM»
To: Dan Vandinter <dan.vandinter@cn.ca>; Benjamin Bruley <Benjamin.Bruley@cn.ca>
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Cc: Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowoc.org>; Randy Junk <riunk@manitowoc.org>; Jacqueline Macewicz
<jackie.macewicz@cn.ca>
Subject: FW: Rough Railroad Crossings in Manitowoc

Dan/Ben,

The Mayor received another complaint on the radio yesterday regarding the rough crossing on Custer St. to the west of
S. 26" st. '

Do you have any plans to improve this crossing?? Let us know. Thanks.

From: Jacqueline Macewicz [mailto:jackie.macewicz@cn.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2016 8:32 AM

To: Greg Minikel

Subject: RE: Rough Railroad Crossings in Manitowoc

Greg,

We have looked at most and will continue to patch and repair as we go. Any questions on crossing maintenance/repair,
please work with track supervisor, Dan VanDinter at 920-579-6788 or Dan.Vandinter@cn.ca

Thanks!

Jackie Macewicz

CN - Manager Public Works
1625 Depot Street

Stevens Point, WI 54481
(0) 715.345.2503 '

(f) 715.345.2507

(e) Jackie.Macewicz@cn.ca

From: Greg Minikel [mailto:gminikel@manitowoc.org]
Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2016 4:32 PM

To: Jacqueline Macewicz
Subject: FW: Rough Railroad Crossings in Manitowoc

Hi Jackie,

Just wondering if you have any information for me on these rough railroad crossings in Manitowoc. Let me
know. Thanks.

From: Greg Minikel

Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2015 10:53 AM
To: 'Jacqueline Macewicz'

Cc: Dan Koski; Sonja Birr

Subject: RE: Rough Railroad Crossings in Manitowoc

Hi Jackie, -

Did your track maintenance personnel have a chance to review these crossings?? We need to report back to our Public
Infrastructure Committee. Let me know. Thanks. '




From: Jacqueline Macewicz [maiito:jackie.macewicz@cn.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2015 5:07 PM

To: Greg Minikel

Cc: Dan Koski; Sonja Birr

Subject: RE: Rough Railroad Crossings in Manitowoc

Hi Greg,

Our manager and senior manager of track maintenance for this territory have your email and will take a look at the
crossings.

Thanks,

Jackie Macewicz

CN - Manager Public Works
1625 Depot Street

Stevens Point, Wl 54481
(0) 715.345.2503

(f) 715.345.2507

(e) Jackie.Macewicz@cn.ca
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From: Greg Minikel [mailto:gminikel@manitowoc.org]
Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2015 11:45 AM

To: Jacqueline Macewicz

Cc: Greg Minikel; Dan Koski; Sonja Birr

Subject: Rough Railroad Crossings in Manitowoc
Importance: High

Hi Jackie,
We have several rough at-grade railroad crossings in the City of Manitowoc.

| see on the OCR website that we are supposed to reach out to the railroad first to see if we can get any resolution
before proceeding with the formal OCR petition.

The rough crossings that we have noted and/or have had complaints from the public include:

2 crossings on Custer St. — between S. 26™ and S. 29" St. (Complaint from Citizens)
Menasha Ave. — just west of N. 18" St. (Complaint from Citizen)

Broadway/Meadow Ln. at Meadow Ct. (Schuette Park).

S. 21* and Franklin St.

S. 23" St. — South of Grand Ave. and North of Dewey St.

N. 21* St. — near LaFollette Ave. (just north of Waldo Blvd.) (Complaint from Cltlzen)
Waldo Blvd. between N. 21 and N. 23" St. (Complaint from Citizen)
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| also contacted Craig Anholt on 6r about June 23, 2015 regarding the existing rubberized crossings at the 2 railroad
crossings on Custer St. See attached e-mail. ’

Can you check into these crossings and see if you have plans and/or monies available to make some repairs.

Our Public Infrastructure (Pl) Committee will be discussing the issue of the rough railroad crossings at their meeting on
Tuesday, September 8™ at 6:30 pm in the Council Chambers at City Hall. 'You are welcome to attend the meeting if you
are available.

I am not sure whether or not the Committee will want to pursue the OCR route or not.

If you can get me any information/comments before Tuesday night’s meeting, it would be appreciated. Sorry for the
short notice. Thanks.

Greg Minikel, P.E.

Engineering Division Manager
Dept. of Public Infrastructure

City of Manitowoc

900 Quay Street

Manitowoc, W1 54220

Ph. (920) 686-6910

e-mail: gminikel@manitowoc.org




